
To Contractors for Invitation for Bids for Demolition of Elliott Building: 
 
The following questions were received from vendors.  In order to keep everyone informed, here are the 
questions and answers: 
 

1. Can you give us quantities of the asbestos to be removed so everyone will bid the same amounts?  

The County has contacted HDH Technical, Inc. to provide the information that was requested.  

HDH has tentatively stated that the information should be available on Monday, January 25, 2021.  

The County will review the information and provide the information to all contractors listed on 

the pre-bid sign in sheet and post to County website and eVA website. 

2. Can we get a drawing showing where the samples were taken?  The County has contacted HDH 

Technical, Inc. to provide the information that was requested.  HDH has tentatively stated that 

the information should be available on Monday, January 25, 2021.  The County will review the 

information and provide the information to all contractors listed on the pre-bid sign in sheet and 

post to County website and eVA website. 

3. Can I get a copy of any addenda that have been released to date?  No addendum has been issued 

as of January 22, 2021. 

4. Can I get a copy of the pre-bid sign in sheet and updated plan holder list? The pre-bid sign in sheet 

is included as Exhibit 1. 

5. What is the estimated construction cost? Budget has not yet been determined. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


